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Mirjam Kardol

Van: Drewin Nieuwenhuis [EUROLAB] <drewin.nieuwenhuis@eurolab.org>
Verzonden: maandag 28 september 2020 10:35
Aan: _team
Onderwerp: ISO Electronic balloting portal - Ballot events

 
 

From: ISO Event Notifications <biznotif@iso.org>  
Sent: 26 September 2020 06:03 
To: Drewin Nieuwenhuis [EUROLAB] <drewin.nieuwenhuis@eurolab.org> 
Subject: ISO Electronic balloting portal - Ballot events 
 

 

ISO Electronic balloting portal 
Ballot events 

 

 

Dear Mr. Drewin Nieuwenhuis, 

 

You are informed of the following ballot-related events. 

 

See here for more detailed information on what to do.  

 

Closed ballot(s)      

Project reference Committee External relation Type   
Result / 
Comments

ISO/IEC CD 17030  ISO/CASCO VA To Implement ... CD   English title: Conformity 
assessment — General 
require... 
French title:  Évaluation 
de la conformité — 
Exigences... 

Comment 
files: 23 

 

 

For any questions, please contact helpdesk@iso.org. 

 

Thank you and best regards, 

ISO Central Secretariat  

 

 


